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Notes:  

1. Please note if conflict occurs between the Solicitation and the Q&As, the 
final solicitation takes precedence.   As noted in the Q&A documents, any 
answer that necessitated a change to the solicitation was incorporated via 
an amendment as listed in the answer to that specific question.   

2. Please note many duplicative questions have been received regarding 
previous versions of the solicitation.  Please ensure you are viewing all 
modifications, amendments and Q&As previously posted.  Please follow 
the instructions on FBO to view the most recent 
modifications/amendments.   

3. For efficiency purposes, the Government removed duplicative questions 
and questions that have been previously answered.    

Number Questions Answers 
1.  Will the government allow an extension 

for the Past Performance Risk 
Assessment Questionnaire submission 
of the amended proposal until Friday, 
January 16, 2015? 

Past Performance Questionnaires 
that will be submitted by the Offeror 
are required to be submitted by 
Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 
12PM EST.  

2.  Is the parent company allowed to 
submit Past Performance citations in 
addition to the max number required 
from the prime contractor? If so, what 
is the maximum number of citations 
allowed by the parent company? 

Prime Offerors and major 
subcontractors may submit 
instances for its parent company or 
affiliates who are anticipated to 
participate meaningfully in contract 
performance; however, the Offeror 
is still limited to the requirements of 
the solicitation at Section L, Volume 
II – Past Performance: “Prime 
Offerors shall submit up to three (3) 
instances and major subcontractors 
shall submit up to two (2) instances 
of Federal, State or Commercial 
contracts (prime contracts, 
task/delivery orders, and/or major 
subcontracts in performance during 
the past three years from the 
solicitation date of issuance), which 
are relevant to the efforts required 
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by this solicitation.” 

3.  Please clarify regarding the issue of 
“meaningful participation”. Is the 
Government requesting a quantitative 
measure such as a percentage or 
rather a qualitative description of the 
parent company’s work in support of 
NG task orders? 

As stated in Amendment A00004, 
the Offeror shall include a narrative 
adequately describing the 
anticipated meaningful participation 
during performance of this contract. 

4.  Will the Government permit offerors to 
make updates to the other volumes in 
addition to Volume II – Past 
Performance? 

No, as stated in Amendment 
A00004, this is not an opportunity to 
revise any other aspect of the 
Offeror’s proposal and any changes 
to other volumes will not be 
considered.  
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